City of West Hollywood
Temporary Staffing Services RFP
Responses to Questions from Prospective Bidders


This document provides responses to questions submitted to the City of West Hollywood in regards to the Temporary Staffing Services RFP. 

1. Please provide the incumbent information from last offering of Temp Staffing Services. Please include any award amounts or fee structures that were adopted.
Howroyd Wright Employment Agency, Inc. 
Dba AppleOne Employment Services
Expenditure:  $389,000, (approximately)

SearchPros Staffing 
Expenditure: $406,000 (approximately)

2. In Section 5.3 – Interviews: will the interview be conducted on-site or remote interview are acceptable (Telephonic or Video)? 
The City’s preference is on-site interview, but will allow video interviews.

3. Who are the current contracted suppliers for temporary staffing services? 
(See answer to question #1)

4. What is the current contract markup for temporary staffing services?
The current mark-up percentages range from approximately 30-35%.

5. If there are incumbents, how can we access the previous contract? 
Click link to access:  https://weho.box.com/s/cis0nb28gtvjbvzoz6ygcw27yihji9qz

6. What is your annual spend on temporary staffing services? 
(See answer to question #1)

7. Would you like us to address “Scope of Services”; “Time of Performance”; “Special Payment Terms” separately (found on page 29 of 43) or can we include these topics within Section II – Qualifications of Agency (d) Description of Services? 
Please include in Section II.

8. Due to the short turnaround, would you consider extending the deadline an additional week for receipt of proposals?
The answer is “No.”

9. What is the estimated budget of this RFP? If unknown, please provide previous spending. 
$150,000 annually.


10. How many temporaries are currently working under this contract? 
(See answer to question #1)

11. Is this a new requirement or is there an incumbent(s)? If so, can you please disclose the incumbent(s) name. 
(See answer to question #1)

12. To offer you competitive pricing we request the City to provide the incumbent's rate card. 
(See answer to question #4)

13. How many awards does the City is plan to make? 
This has not been determined at this time.

14. Describe how vendors under contract will receive a fair share of business without vendor rotation of job orders implemented in the procurement process? 
All services to be provided per this Agreement are on an “as-need” basis. Work is not guaranteed, but as the need for professional services arises, the City will contact the contractor to request services.  The selection of a vendor to provide temporary staffing will include the availability of qualified staff.

15. Please describe the issues/problems that the City is facing under the current contract to hire temporary employees? 
The ability for timesheets and invoices to record time using a 9/80 work week in accordance with a defined workweek of 40 hours (Labor Code 511. (a)) and ends at noon on Friday. If the question is related to the City 

16. It is our understanding that the City requires 1 original and 4 copies of the vendor’s response total 5 printed proposals and no electronic response. Is it correct?
This is correct.

17. This is regarding bid “Temporary Staffing Services”. I have gone through the document and thought to ask if we can propose our price sheet for given requirements. I have checked the given Appendix C “Classification Specification”, however as per market hourly pay rates are different. 
The answer is “No.”

18. What is the anticipated annual and total spend for this contract? 
(See answer to question #9)

19. How many awards does the City of West Hollywood (the City) anticipate making? 
[bookmark: _GoBack](See answer to question # 13)
20. When does the City anticipate completing its evaluation and notifying respondents of its recommended awardee(s)? 
By September 30, 2019.

21. Are respondents required to bid on all positions in order to be deemed responsive? 
The answer is “No.”

22. With respect to Affordable Care Act (ACA) costs, would the City prefer these charges as a separate line item on the invoices, or instead incorporated directly into each respondent’s proposed rates?  Please clarify. 
The City’s share of this cost is usually processed as a “pass through” charge.
  
Note:  Responses to clarification requests related to the Professional Services Agreement are under review and will be addressed as part of the contract negotiations process with the selected vendors.

All other exceptions not requiring a response have been noted.
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